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ONTIC FINSERVE LIMITED

Dt. 02.09.2025

To

The Department of Corporate Affairs,
Bombay Stock Exchange Limited,

P ] Towers, Dalal Street

Mumbai

Dear Sir,

Sub: Submission of Annual Report as per Regulation 34 of SEBI (LODR) Regulations,
2015

Ref.: BSE Script code:- 540386

As per the above-mentioned subject, we hereby submit The Annual Report of F.Y 2024-25
approved and adopted by the board of directors at the board meeting of the company
conducted on 02.09.2025.

Kindly acknowledge the same & take on your records.
Thanking You.

Yours Faithfully

FOR, ONTIC FINSERVE LIMITED

Raiyani
Bhupendrakum
ar Dhanjibhai

DIRECTOR
BHUPENDRAKUMAR RAIYANI
DIN: 08104918

Encl: Annual Report 2024-2025
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ONTIC FINSERVE LIMITED
NOTICE

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT THE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF ONTIC
FINSERVE LIMITED WILL BE HELD ON TUESDAY, 30™ SEPTEMBER, 2025 AT
1.00 P.M. AT REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE COMPANY TO TRANSACT THE
FOLLOWING BUSINESS.

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Profit and Loss Account for the
year ended 31st March, 2025 and Balance sheet as at that date together with
Directors Report and Auditors Report thereon.

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

To approve the appointment of Statutory Auditors of the Company:

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modifications, the following
resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Sections 139, 142 and other applicable provisions,
if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules,
2014 (including any statutory modification or re-enactment thereof, for the time
being in force), the Company hereby appoint M/s. NIRAV S SHAH & Co., Practicing
Chartered Accountants, (Firm Registration No. 130244W) be and are hereby
appointed as Statutory Auditor of the Company for the term of 5 (Five) Financial
Years (F.Y 2025-26 to 2029-2030) from the conclusion of this AGM till the
conclusion of AGM going to be held in the year 2030;

FURTHER RESOLVED THAT any of the Board of Directors, be and is, hereby
empowered and authorized to take such steps, in relation to the above and to do all
such acts, deeds, matters, and things as may be necessary, proper, expedient, or
incidental for giving effect to this resolution and to file necessary e-forms with
Registrar of Companies.”

DATE: 2.09.2025 BY ORDER OF THE BOARD
PLACE: AHMEDABAD

SD/-
CHAIRMAN
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ONTIC FINSERVE LIMITED

NOTES:

1) A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE MEETING IS ENTITLED TO

2)

3)

4)

APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSELF AND PROXY
NEED NOT BE A MEMBER. Proxy in order to be valid must be received by the
company not less than forty-eight hours before the time of holding the Meeting.
Proxies submitted on behalf of limited Companies, societies, etc., must be
supported by appropriate resolutions / authority, as applicable. A person can act
as a proxy on behalf of members not exceeding fifty (50) and holding in the
aggregate not more than 10% of the total share capital of the Company. In case
proxy is proposed to be appointed by a member holding more than 10% of the
total share capital of the Company carrying voting rights, then such proxy shall not
act as a proxy for any other person or shareholder.

Members/Proxies should bring the Attendance Slip, duly filled in, for attending the
meeting.

The Register of Members and share transfer books of the Company will remain
closed from 24.09.2025 TO 30.09.2025 (both days inclusive)

Members desiring any information regarding the accounts are requested to write
to the Company at least Seven Days before the meeting so as to enable the
management to keep the same ready.
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ONTIC FINSERVE LIMITED
EXPLANATORY STATMENT

ITEM.2. To approve the appointment of Statutory Auditors of the Company:

M/S. K M CHAUHAN & ASSOCIATES; have completed their term of appointment. So, the
board has identified M/s. NIRAV S SHAH & Co., Practicing Chartered Accountants, to be
appointed as the Statutory Auditors of the company. Hence, M/s. NIRAV S SHAH & Co.,
Practicing Chartered Accountants, (Firm Registration No. 130244W) are proposed to be
appointed as the Statutory Auditor of the company for the audit of the accounts of the
company for the financial year 2025-2026 pursuant to the provisions of Section 139 of the
Companies Act, 2013 for the term of 5 (Five) Financial Years.(F.Y 2025-26 to 2029-2030)
from the conclusion of this AGM till the conclusion of AGM going to be held in the year
2030.

The Board recommends the ordinary resolution as set out in Item 2 of the Notice for the
approval by the Members.
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ONTIC FINSERVE LIMITED

SHAREHOLDER INSTRUCTIONS FOR E-VOTING
The instructions for shareholders voting electronically are as under:

The voting period begins on 27.09.2025 at 11.00 A.M. and ends on 28.09.2025 at
5.00 P.M. During this period shareholders’ of the Company, holding shares either in
physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date (record date) of
19.09.2025, may cast their vote electronically. The e-voting module shall be
disabled by CDSL for voting thereafter.

Shareholders who have already voted prior to the meeting date would not be
entitled to vote at the meeting venue.

Pursuant to SEBI Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/242 dated
09.12.2020, under Regulation 44 of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, listed entities are
required to provide remote e-voting facility to its shareholders, in respect of all
shareholders’ resolutions. However, it has been observed that the participation by
the public non-institutional shareholders/retail shareholders is at a negligible
level.

Currently, there are multiple e-voting service providers (ESPs) providing e-voting
facility to listed entities in India. This necessitates registration on various ESPs and
maintenance of multiple user IDs and passwords by the shareholders.

In order to increase the efficiency of the voting process, pursuant to a public
consultation, it has been decided to enable e-voting to all the demat account
holders, by way of a single login credential, through their demat accounts/
websites of Depositories/ Depository Participants. Demat account holders would
be able to cast their vote without having to register again with the ESPs, thereby,
not only facilitating seamless authentication but also enhancing ease and
convenience of participating in e-voting process.

:Access through Depositories CDSL/NSDL e-Voting system in case of individual
shareholders holding shares in demat mode.
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ONTIC FINSERVE LIMITED

(iv) In_terms of SEBI circular no. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/242 dated
December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed Companies, Individual
shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote through their
demat account maintained with Depositories and Depository Participants.
Shareholders are advised to update their mobile number and email Id in their
demat accounts in order to access e-Voting facility.

Pursuant to abovesaid SEBI Circular, Login method for e-Voting for Individual
shareholders holding securities in Demat mode CDSL/NSDL is given below:
Type of Login Method
shareholders
1) Users who have opted for CDSL Easi / Easiest facility, can login

through their existing user id and password. Option will be

Individual made available to reach e-Voting page without any further

Shar.eholders authentication. The URL for users to login to Easi / Easiest are

hOIdlr_lg_’ _ https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/home/login =~ or  visit

securities in www.cdslindia.com and click on Login icon and select New

Demat mode System Myeasi.

with CDSL

Depository 2) After successful login the Easi / Easiest user will be able to see
the e-Voting option for eligible companies where the evoting is
in progress as per the information provided by company. On
clicking the evoting option, the user will be able to see e-Voting
page of the e-Voting service provider for casting your vote
during the remote e-Voting period. Additionally, there is also
links provided to access the system of all e-Voting Service
Providers i.e. CDSL/NSDL/KARVY/LINKINTIME, so that the
user can visit the e-Voting service providers’ website directly.

3) If the user is not registered for Easi/Easiest, option to register

is available at
https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/Registration/EasiRegistrat
ion
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ONTIC FINSERVE LIMITED

4)

Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voting page by
providing Demat Account Number and PAN No. from a e-
Voting link available on www.cdslindia.com home page or
click on https://evoting.cdslindia.com/Evoting/Evotingl.ogin
The system will authenticate the user by sending OTP on
registered Mobile & Email as recorded in the Demat Account.
After successful authentication, user will be able to see the e-
Voting option where the evoting is in progress and also able to
directly access the system of all e-Voting Service Providers.

Individual
Shareholders
holding
securities in
demat mode
with NSDL
Depository

1

2)

3)

If you are already registered for NSDL IDeAS facility, please
visit the e-Services website of NSDL. Open web browser by
typing the following URL: https://eservices.nsdl.com either on
a Personal Computer or on a mobile. Once the home page of e-
Services is launched, click on the “Beneficial Owner” icon
under “Login” which is available under ‘IDeAS’ section. A new
screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID and
Password. After successful authentication, you will be able to
see e-Voting services. Click on “Access to e-Voting” under e-
Voting services and you will be able to see e-Voting page. Click
on company name or e-Voting service provider name and you
will be re-directed to e-Voting service provider website for
casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period.

If the user is not registered for IDeAS e-Services, option to
register is available at https://eservices.nsdl.com. Select
“Register Online for IDeAS “Portal or click at
https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/IdeasDirectReg.jsp

Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by
typing the following URL: https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/
either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile. Once the home
page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login”
which is available under ‘Shareholder/Member’ section. A new
screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID (i.e. your
sixteen digit demat account number hold with NSDL),
Password/OTP and a Verification Code as shown on the screen.
After successful authentication, you will be redirected to NSDL

UL/8, Ankur Complex, B/h Town Hall, Opp. X-Ray House, Ellisbridge, Ahmedabad, Gujarat, India-380006.
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ONTIC FINSERVE LIMITED

Depository site wherein you can see e-Voting page. Click on
company name or e-Voting service provider name and you will
be redirected to e-Voting service provider website for casting
your vote during the remote e-Voting period.

Individual
Shareholders
(holding
securities in
demat mode)
login through
their
Depository
Participants
(DP)

You can also login using the login credentials of your demat
account through your Depository Participant registered with
NSDL/CDSL for e-Voting facility. After Successful login, you
will be able to see e-Voting option. Once you click on e-Voting
option, you will be redirected to NSDL/CDSL Depository site
after successful authentication, wherein you can see e-Voting
feature. Click on company name or e-Voting service provider
name and you will be redirected to e-Voting service provider
website for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting
period.

Important note: Members who are unable to retrieve User ID/ Password are advised to

use Forget User ID and Forget Password option available at abovementioned website.

Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any
technical issues related to login through Depository i.e. CDSL and NSDL

Login type

Helpdesk details

Individual Shareholders
holding securities in Demat
mode with CDSL

Members facing any technical issue in login
can contact CDSL helpdesk by sending a

request at helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com
or contact at toll free no. 1800 22 55 33

Individual Shareholders
holding securities in Demat
mode with NSDL

Members facing any technical issue in login
can contact NSDL helpdesk by sending a
request at evoting@nsdl.co.in or call at toll
free no.: 1800 1020 990 and 1800 22 44 30
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ONTIC FINSERVE LIMITED

Step2 : Access through CDSL e-Voting system in case of shareholders
holding shares in physical mode and non-individual shareholders in demat
mode.

Login method for Remote e-Voting for Physical shareholders and shareholders

other than individual holding in Demat form.

The shareholders should log on to the e-voting website www.evotingindia.com.

Click on “Shareholders” module.

Now Enter your User ID

For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID,

. For NSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits Client ID,

Shareholders holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number
registered with the Company.

Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login.
If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to

www.evotingindia.com and voted on an earlier e-voting of any company, then your
existing password is to be used.

If you are a first time user follow the steps given below:

For Physical shareholders and other than individual
shareholders holding shares in Demat.

PAN Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric *PAN issued by Income Tax
Department (Applicable for both demat shareholders as well as
physical shareholders)

e Shareholders who have not updated their PAN with the
Company/Depository Participant are requested to use the

sequence number sent by Company/RTA or contact

UL/8, Ankur Complex, B/h Town Hall, Opp. X-Ray House, Ellisbridge, Ahmedabad, Gujarat, India-380006.
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ONTIC FINSERVE LIMITED

Company/RTA.
Dividend Enter the Dividend Bank Details or Date of Birth (in
Bank dd/mm/yyyy format) as recorded in your demat account or in
Details the company records in order to login.
OR Date e If both the details are not recorded with the depository or
of Birth company, please enter the member id / folio number in the
(DOB) Dividend Bank details field.

(xi)
(xii)

(xiii)

(xiv)

(xv)

(xvi)

(xvii)

After entering these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT” tab.

Shareholders holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company
selection screen. However, shareholders holding shares in demat form will now
reach ‘Password Creation’ menu wherein they are required to mandatorily enter
their login password in the new password field. Kindly note that this password is
to be also used by the demat holders for voting for resolutions of any other
company on which they are eligible to vote, provided that company opts for e-
voting through CDSL platform. It is strongly recommended not to share your
password with any other person and take utmost care to keep your password
confidential.

For shareholders holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for
e-voting on the resolutions contained in this Notice.

Click on the EVSN for the relevant <Company Name> on which you choose to vote.

On the voting page, you will see “RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION” and against the
same the option “YES/NQO” for voting. Select the option YES or NO as desired. The
option YES implies that you assent to the Resolution and option NO implies that
you dissent to the Resolution.

Click on the “RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK” if you wish to view the entire Resolution
details.

After selecting the resolution, you have decided to vote on, click on “SUBMIT”. A
confirmation box will be displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on “OK”,
else to change your vote, click on “CANCEL” and accordingly modify your vote.

UL/8, Ankur Complex, B/h Town Hall, Opp. X-Ray House, Ellisbridge, Ahmedabad, Gujarat, India-380006.
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ONTIC FINSERVE LIMITED

Once you “CONFIRM” your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to
modify your vote.

You can also take a print of the votes cast by clicking on “Click here to print” option
on the Voting page.

If a demat account holder has forgotten the login password then Enter the User ID
and the image verification code and click on Forgot Password & enter the details as
prompted by the system.

There is also an optional provision to upload BR/POA if any uploaded, which will
be made available to scrutinizer for verification.

Additional Facility for Non - Individual Shareholders and Custodians -For
Remote Voting only.

Non-Individual shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and
Custodians are required to log on to www.evotingindia.com and register
themselves in the “Corporates” module.

A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity
should be emailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com.

After receiving the login details a Compliance User should be created using the
admin login and password. The Compliance User would be able to link the
account(s) for which they wish to vote on.

The list of accounts linked in the login will be mapped automatically & can be
delink in case of any wrong mapping.

It is Mandatory that, a scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of
Attorney (POA) which they have issued in favour of the Custodian, if any, should be

uploaded in PDF format in the system for the scrutinizer to verify the same.
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Alternatively Non Individual shareholders are required mandatory to send the
relevant Board Resolution/ Authority letter etc. together with attested specimen
signature of the duly authorized signatory who are authorized to vote, to the
Scrutinizer and to the Company at the email address viz;
onticfinserveltd@gmail.com (designated email address by company) , if they have
voted from individual tab & not uploaded same in the CDSL e-voting system for the
scrutinizer to verify the same.

PROCESS FOR THOSE SHAREHOLDERS WHOSE EMAIL/MOBILE NO. ARE NOT
REGISTERED WITH THE COMPANY/DEPOSITORIES.

1. For Physical shareholders- please provide necessary details like Folio No., Name
of shareholder, scanned copy of the share certificate (front and back), PAN (self
attested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self attested scanned copy of
Aadhar Card) by email to Company/RTA email id.

2. For Demat shareholders -, Please update your email id & mobile no. with your
respective Depository Participant (DP)

3. For Individual Demat shareholders - Please update your email id & mobile no.
with your respective Depository Participant (DP) which is mandatory while e-
Voting & joining virtual meetings through Depository.

If you have any queries or issues regarding e-Voting from the CDSL e-Voting
System, you can write an email to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contact at
toll free no. 1800 22 55 33

All grievances connected with the facility for voting by electronic means may be
addressed to Mr. Rakesh Dalvi, Sr. Manager, (CDSL, ) Central Depository Services
(India) Limited, A Wing, 25th Floor, Marathon Futurex, Mafatlal Mill Compounds, N
M Joshi Marg, Lower Parel (East), Mumbai - 400013 or send an email to
helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or call at toll free no. 1800 22 55 33
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BOARD’S REPORT

TO,
THE MEMBERS
M/S. ONTIC FINSERVE LIMITED

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the Board’s Report of your Company
together with the Audited Statement of Accounts and the Auditors” Report of your
company for the financial year ended, 315t March, 2025.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

(Rs. In Lacs)
Particulars Standalone
Particulars 2024-2025 2023-2024
Gross Income 202.23 16.17
Profit Before Interest and Depreciation 179.31 -274.68
Finance Charges 0 0
Gross Profit 179.41 -274.63
Provision for Depreciation 0.10 0.15
Net Profit Before Tax 179.41 -274.63
Provision for Tax 48.08 0.00021
Net Profit After Tax 131.34 -274.63
DIVIDEND

However, with the view to conserve the resources of company, the directors are not
recommending any dividend.

AMOUNTS TRANSFERRED TO RESERVES

The Board of the company has decided to carry current year profit to its reserves.

INFORMATION ABOUT SUBSIDIARY/ JV/ ASSOCIATE COMPANY

Company does not have any Subsidiary, Joint venture or Associate Company.

TRANSFER OF UNCLAIMED DIVIDEND TO INVESTOR EDUCTION AND
PROTECTION FUND

The provisions of Section 125(2) of the Companies Act, 2013 do not apply as there was
no dividend declared and paid last year.




MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS

No material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company
occurred between the ends of the financial year to which these financial statements
relate on the date of this report.

ANNUAL RETURN

The copy of an Annual Return for the financial year ended 31st March, 2024 as per
section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 is available on the website of the company.
And the link of the website is onticfinserve.in

MEETINGS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

During the Financial Year 2024-25, the Company held 11 (eleven) board meetings of the
Board of Directors as per Section 173 of Companies Act, 2013 which is summarized
below. The provisions of Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 were
adhered to while considering the time gap between two meetings.

S No. Date of Meeting Board Strength No. of Directors
Present
1 15/04/2024 5 5
2 08/05/2024 5 5
3 10/08/2024 5 5
4 28/08/2024 5 5
5 30/08/2024 5 5
6 15/10/2024 5 5
7 23/10/2024 5 5
8 28/10/2025 5 5
9 14/12/2024 7 7
10 10/02/2025 7 7
11 07/03/2025 7 7

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Pursuant to Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 the Board of Directors of the
Company confirms that-

(@) In the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had
been followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures;

(b) The directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently
and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a
true and fair view of the state of affairs of the company at the end of the financial
year and of the profit and loss of the company for that period;




(c) The directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding
the assets of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other
irregularities;

(d) The directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; and

(e) The directors, in the case of a listed company, had laid down internal financial
controls to be followed by the company and that such internal financial controls
are adequate and were operating effectively.

(f) The directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions
of all applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating
effectively.

AUDITORS and REPORT thereon

M/s KM Chauhan & Associates, Chartered Accountants are appointed as the statutory
auditors of the company from conclusion of this Annual General Meeting up to 5 years
of the Annual General meeting to be held in F.Y 2029.

The Auditors, K M Chauhan & Associates Chartered Accountants are as statutory auditors
of the company resigned on 14th August, 2025.

Due to Casual Vacancy company has to appoint immediately the Statutory Auditor of the
Company. So, the consent of the Members be and is hereby accorded to appoint M/s Nirav S
Shah & co; as Statutory Auditor of the Company for the Financial Year 2025-26.

There are no qualifications or adverse remarks in the Auditors” Report which require
any clarification/ explanation. The Notes on financial statements are self-explanatory,
and needs no further explanation.

Further the Auditors” Report for the financial year ended, 315t March, 2025 is annexed
herewith for your kind perusal and information.

LOANS, GUARANTEES AND INVESTMENTS

There were loans but no guarantees or investments made by the Company under
Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 during the year.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

The Company has entered into various Related Parties Transactions as defined under
Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 with related parties as defined under Section 2
(76) of the said Act.




CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN
EXCHANGE OUTGO:

(A) Conservation of energy and Technology absorption

The particulars as required under the provisions of Section 134(3) (m) of the Companies
Act, 2013 in respect of conservation of energy and technology absorption have not been
furnished considering the nature of activities undertaken by the company during the
year under review.

(B) Foreign exchange earnings and Outgo
There were no foreign exchange earnings and outgo during the year under review.

RISK MANAGEMENT

The Company does not have any Risk Management Policy as the element of risk
threatening the Company’s existence is very minimal.

DIRECTORS and KMP

There Were addition in the composition of board of directors and KMP during the year
2024-2025.

1. Manika Misra Company secretary of the Company has been resigned from the
post w.e.f 06.03.2025 and Vijaykumar Kishorbhai Jotani has been appointed as
Company Secretary of the Company w.e.f 07.03.2025.

2. Bharat Babubhai Sakariya & Ayush Patel have been appointed as additional
executive Directors of the Company from 14.12.2024.

DEPOSITS

The company has not accepted any deposits during the year.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

The company does not meet the criteria of Section 135 of Companies Act, 2013 read
with the Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 so there is no
requirement to constitute Corporate Social Responsibility Committee.

RATIO OF REMUNERATION TO EACH DIRECTOR

The information required pursuant to Section 197 read with Rule 5 of The Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 and Companies




(Particulars of Employees) Rules, 1975, in respect of employees of the Company and
Directors, However the Company has not paid any remuneration to the Directors.

ANNUAL EVALUATION

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board has carried out an
annual performance evaluation of its own performance, the directors individually as
well as the evaluation of the working of its Audit, Nomination & Remuneration and
Compliance Committees.

A structured questionnaire was prepared after taking into consideration inputs received
from the Directors, covering various aspects of the Board’s functioning such as
adequacy of the composition of the Board and its Committees, Board culture, execution
and performance of specific duties, obligations and governance.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The company does not fall into the criteria for corporate governance. Hence the report
on Corporate Governance is not applicable to company.

INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS and DECLARATION

The Board of Directors of the Company hereby confirms that all the independent
directors duly appointed by the Company have given the declaration and they meet the
criteria of independence as provided under section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013.

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

As per the section 178(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 the Company’s Nomination and
Remuneration Committee comprises of three Non-executive Directors. The table sets
out the composition of the Committee:

Name of the Director Position held in the Category of the Director
Committee

Mrs. Anjanaben Makwana Chairman Non-Executive Independent
Director

Ms. Kruti Kevin Kapadia Member Non-Executive Independent
Director

Mrs. Madhuben Jivabhai Member Non-Executive Independent
Parmar Director

Terms of Reference

The Terms of Reference of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee are as under:

1. To identify persons who are qualified to become Directors and who may be
appointed in senior management in accordance with the criteria laid down,




recommend to the Board their appointment and removal and shall carry out
evaluation of every Director’s performance.

2. To formulate the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and
independence of a Director and recommend to the Board a policy, relating to the
remuneration for the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and other employees.

3. The Nomination and Remuneration Committee shall, while formulating the policy
ensure that:

a. the level and composition of remuneration is reasonable and sufficient to
attract, retain and motivate Directors of the quality required to run the
Company successfully;

b. relationship of remuneration to performance is clear and meets appropriate

performance benchmarks; and

c. remuneration to Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and senior management
involves a balance between fixed and incentive pay reflecting short and long-
term performance objectives appropriate to the working of the company and
its goals:

4. Regularly review the Human Resource function of the Company

5. Discharge such other function(s) or exercise such power(s) as may be delegated to
the Committee by the Board from time to time.

6. Make reports to the Board as appropriate.

7. Review and reassess the adequacy of this charter periodically and recommend any
proposed changes to the Board for approval from time to time.

8. Any other work and policy, related and incidental to the objectives of the
committee as per provisions of the Act and rules made there under.

REMUNERATION POLICY

Remuneration to Executive Directors:

The remuneration paid to Executive Directors is recommended by the Nomination and
Remuneration Committee and approved by Board in Board meeting, subject to the
subsequent approval of the shareholders at the General Meeting and such other
authorities, as may be required. The remuneration is decided after considering various
factors such as qualification, experience, performance, responsibilities shouldered,
industry standards as well as financial position of the Company. However, no
remuneration is paid to Executive Directors




Remuneration to Non-executive Directors:

The Non-Executive Directors are not paid remuneration by way of Sitting Fees and
Commission. The Non-Executive Directors are not paid sitting fees for each meeting of
the Board and Committee of Directors attended by them.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

According to Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 the company’s Audit Committee
comprised of three directors. The board has accepted the recommendations of the Audit
Committee. The table sets out the composition of the Committee:

Name of the Director Position held in the Category of the Director
Committee
Mrs. Anjanaben Makwana Chairman Non-Executive
Independent Director
Mr. Bhupendrakumar Raiyani Member Executive Director
Ms. Kruti Kevin Kapadia Member Non-Executive
Independent Director

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

There are qualifications or adverse remarks in the Secretarial Audit Report which
require any clarification/ explanation.

1. The company is in process of appointment of Managing Director.

2. Newspaper Advertisement of Financial Results should be given as per

Regulation 47 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)

Regulations, 2015. The Company has not given Newspaper Advertisement for

June, 2024.

Audit report of the company should be signed by CS and CFO of the company.

The company is under process of appointment of Internal Auditor.

5. The company will do the Retirement of Directors as per section 152 of the
Companies Act, 2013.

Ll

Further the Secretarial Audit Report as provided by Mr. Jitendra Parmar, Practicing
Company Secretary for the financial year ended, 31st March, 2025.

COST AUDIT

Cost Audit is not applicable to the Company.

VIGIL MECHANISM

As per Section 177(9) and (10) of the Companies Act, 2013, and as per SEBI (LODR)
Regulations, 2015, the company has established Vigil Mechanism for directors and
employees to report genuine concerns and made provisions for direct access to the




chairperson of the Audit Committee. Company has formulated the present policy for
establishing the vigil mechanism/ Whistle Blower Policy to safeguard the interest of its
stakeholders, Directors and employees, to freely communicate and address to the
Company their genuine concerns in relation to any illegal or unethical practice being
carried out in the Company.

DISCLOSURE UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT
WORKPLACE (PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSEL) ACT, 2013:

The Company has in place an Anti Sexual Harassment Policy in line with the
requirements of The Sexual Harassment of Women at the Workplace (Prevention,
Prohibition & Redressal) Act, 2013. Internal Complaints Committee (ICC) has been set
up to redress complaints received regarding sexual harassment. All employees
(Permanent, contractual, temporary, trainees) are covered under this policy.

DETAILS OF ADEQUACY OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS

Your company has established adequate internal financial control systems to ensure
reliable financial reporting and compliance with laws and regulations.

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

The management discussion and analysis report as required has been attached and
forms part of this report.
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ONTIC FINSERVE LIMITED

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

1. Overall Review

The Growth rate has been on the upward trend as compared to the previous year with unfavorable
market conditions which reflect the positive market.

2. Financial Review

During the year the company has continue its business activities and earned the profit of Rs.
131.34 Lacs.

3. Risk and Concern

Bullish trend in Equity Markets, Commodities and Real estate will affect volume and profitability of
Government Securities business. Changes in rate of Interest will affect Company’s Profitability.

4. Internal Control System and their adequacy

The internal control system is looked after by Directors themselves, who also looked after the
day-to-day affairs to ensure compliance of guide lines and policies, adhere to the management
instructions and policies to ensure improvements in the system. The Internal Audit reports are
regularly reviewed by the management.

5. Environmental Issues

As the company is not in the field of manufacture, the matter relating to produce any harmful gases
and the liquid effluents are not applicable.

6. Financial Performance with Respect to Operation Performance

The Company has all the plans for tight budgetary control on key operational performance
indication with judicious deployment of funds without resorting to any kind borrowing where ever
possible.

7. Cautionary Statement

Statement in this report on Management Discussion and Analysis may be forward looking
statements within the meaning of applicable security laws or regulations. These statements are
based on certain assumptions and expectations of future events. Actual results could however,
differ materially, from those expressed or implied. Important factors that could make a difference
to the company’s operations include global and domestic demand supply conditions, finished
goods prices, raw material cost and availability and changes in government regulation and tax
structure, economic development within India and the countries with which the company has
business contacts and other factors such as litigation and industrial relations.

The Company assumes no responsibility in respect of forward - looking statements, which may be
amended or modified in future on the basis of subsequent developments, information or events.

UL/8, Ankur Complex, B/h Town Hall, Opp. X-Ray House, Ellisbridge, Ahmedabad, Gujarat, India-380006.
» 9429708721 »Z onticfinserveltd@gmail.com @ www.onticfinserve.in
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Form No.MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
For the Financial Year ended 31.03.2025
[Pursuant to section 204(1) ofthe Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No.9 of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014|

To,

The Members,

ONTIC FINSERVE LIMITED

CIN: L65910GJ1995PLC025904

UL/8, Ankur Complex, B/h Town Hall, Opp. X-Ray House,
Ellisbridge, Ahmedabad 380006 IN

I have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the
adherence to good corporate practices by ONTIC FINSERVE LIMITED, (herein after called the company).
Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided me a reasonable basis for evaluating the
corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing my opinion thereon.

Based on my verification of the Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other
records maintained by the company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents
and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, I hereby report that in my opinion,
the company has, during the audit period covering the financial year ended on 31* March, 2025, complied
with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and
compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter:

[ have e-examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained
by the Company for the financial year ended on 31* March, 2025 according to the provisions of:

i. The Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’) and the rules made there under;
ii. The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made there under;
iii. The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed there under;
iv. Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made there under to the
extent of Foreign Direct Investment and Overseas Direct Investment and External commercial

borrowing;

V. The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of
India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’):-

a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers)

Regulations, 2011;
b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015;

c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2018 ;

d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits and Sweat
Equity) Regulations, 2021 - Not Applicable as the Company has not issued any shares /



Jitendra Parmar & Associates

Company Secretaries
Mo.: +91 9408 555 517

E-mail. : csjitendraparmar@gmail.com

options to directors / employees under the said regulations during the Financial Year under
Ieview;

e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Non-Convertible Securities)
Regulations, 2021 - Not Applicable as the Company has not issued and listed debt securities
during the Financial Year under review

i) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transier
Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client;

g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009; -
Not Applicable as the Company has not delisted/proposed to delist its equity shares from any
Stock Exchanges during the Financial Year under review

h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 2018;

-Not applicable as the Company has not bought back / has proposed to buy-back any of its
securities during the Financial Year under review.
vi. The management has identified and confirmed the following laws as specifically applicable to the
Company:-

a) The Employee's Provident Fund & Miscellaneous Provisions Act, 1952

b) The Employees’ State Insurance Act, 1948

c) The Maternity Benefit Act, 1961

d) The Payment of Cratuity Act, 1972

e) The Workmen’s Compensation Act, 1923

f) Payment of Bonus Act,1965

IThave also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

a)
b)

Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India;
SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and the Listing

Agreements entered into by the Company with BSE Limited.

During the period under review, the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules,
Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. as mentioned above except following:-

1.
2.

Company should appoint internal auditor as per the companies act, 2013.

Newspaper Advertisement of Financial Resulis should be given as per Regulation 47 of SEBI (Listing

Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. The Company has not given

Newspaper Advertisement for June, 2024.

Audit report of the company should be signed by CS and CFO of the company'.

Retirement of Directors as per Section 152 of the Companies Act, 201 8 should be complied.

Appointment of Managing Director was not done as per Section 2083 of the Companies Act, 2013.
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I further report that

R T

The Board of Directors of the Company should be duly constituted with proper balance of Executive
Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. During the year under review, there
were no changes in the composition of the Board of Directors of Company.

~ Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes
on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining
further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful
participation at the meeting.

~ Majority decision is carried through while the dissenting members’ views are captured and recorded
as part of the minutes.

I further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate with the size
and operations of the company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and
guidelines.

For,
M/s Jitendra Parmar and Associates
Practicing Company Secretary

Jitendra Parmar
Proprietor

FRN No.: 52023G]J903900
COP No.: 15863
Membership No: F11336
Peer Review Number: 3523/2023
UDIN: F011336G001129574

Place: Ahmedabad
Date: September 01, 2025

Note: This Report is to be read with Our Letter of event date which is annexed as Annexure “A” and forms an
integral part of this report.
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To,

Annexure: “A”

The Members,
ONTIC FINSERVE LIMITED

CIN:

1L.65910GJ1995PLC025904

UL/8, Ankur Complex, B/h Town Hall, Opp. X-Ray House,
Ellisbridge, AHMEDABAD GJ 380006 IN

Secretarial Audit Report of event date, for the Financial Year 2024-25 is to be read along with this Letter.

L.

For,

M/s Jitendra Parmar and Associates
Practicing Company Secretary

Maintenance of Secretarial Record is the responsibility of the management of the company. My
responsibility is to express an opinion on Secretarial Records based on my Audit as presented by
management to us.

I have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance
about the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial Records. The verification was done on test basis
to ensure that correct facts are reflected in Secretarial records. I believe that the processes and practices
I followed provide a reasonable basis for my opinion.

I have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and books of accounts of the
company.

Wherever required, I have obtained the Management Representation about the compliance of laws,
rules and requlations and happening of events etc.

The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, standards is
the responsibility of the management. My examination was limited to the verification of the procedures
on test-basis.

The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the company nor of the
officacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the company.

]'itend}a\l’armar
Proprietor

FRN No.: 52023GJ903900

COP No.: 15863

Membership No: F11336

Peer Review Number: 3523/2023
UDIN: F011336G001129574

Place: Ahmedabad
Date: September 01, 2025
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Members of
ONTIC FINSERVE LIMITED

L. Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Opinion

We have andited the financial statements of ONTIC FINSERVE LIMITED (“the Company”), which
comprises the balance sheet as at 31% March, 2025, the statement of profit and loss for the year end and
the statement of cash flows for the year ended on that date, and notes to the financial statements,
including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
. aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 in the manner
so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2025 and its profit and its cash
flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion -

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section
143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described
in the Auditor s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are
independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial
statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics.
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our opinion on financial statements.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in
our audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context
of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon. There are
agreements made between parties for Loans and advances amounting to Rs.3,35,84,785/-. However,
the documents have been misplaced over time due to the long duration. Also, management confirm
that all the advances will be recovered fully in FY 25-26.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The
other information comprises the information included in the Board’s Report, but does not include the
Financial Statements and our auditor’s report thereon. Our opinion on the financial statements does.no

cover the other information and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereo&;? unan &

PAgS 16T 122, \\




Mo. 94080 05110

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the
financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially
misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement
of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Standalone
Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matiers stated in section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give
a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance, and cash flows-of the Company in
accordance with the accounting.principles generally accepted in India, including the accounting
Standards specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of
- adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets
of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and
application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable
and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that
were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view
and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the Board of Directors is responsible for assessing the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and
using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors either intends to liquidate
the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting
process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

- As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticisn throughout the audit. We also:

» Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error,
as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override
of internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we
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are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate internal
financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accountmg
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

* Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our
auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up
to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company
to cease to continue as a going concern.

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlymg transactions and events
in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

2. We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned

scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

. We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards. .

. From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that
were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore
the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation
precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine
that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so
would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication. ’

I1. Report on Other Legal and Reg'ulatory Requirements

As required by the Companies (Anditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”), as amended, issued by
the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the
“Annexure A” a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to extent
applicable.

As required by section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

a. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit; -
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. In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far

as it appears from our examination of those books;

. The Balance Sheet, The Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cas_h Flow Statement dealt with by

this Report are in agreement with the books of accounts;

- In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified

under section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

. On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2025 taken on

record by the Board of Directars, none of the directors are not disquaiiﬁed as on March 31, 2025
from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

. With respect to the adequacy of the internalvﬁnancial controls over financial reporting of the

Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report in “Annexure
B”.

. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with the

requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended:

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
remuneration paid by the Company to its directors during the year is in accordance with the
provisions of section 197 of the Act

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11
_of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information
arid according to the explanations given to us:

i.The Company has Income Tax Dues relating to AY 2017, 2018, 1997 and 1996;

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there
were any material foreseeable losses.

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and _
Protection Fund by the Company.

iv.  (a) The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds
(which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been advanced or loaned
or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of
funds) by the Company to or in any other person or entity, including foreign entity
("Intermediaries"), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that
the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or
entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company ("Ultimate
Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries;

A7 Rajkot
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(b) The Management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds
(which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been received by the
Company from any person or entity, including foreign entity ("Funding Parties"), with

. the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall,
whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any
manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or
provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(c) Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and appropriate in

the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the

 representations under sub-clause (i).and (ii) of Rule 11(e), as provided under (2) and (b)
above, contain any material misstatement.

v. No dividend declared or paid during the year by the Company. So reporting under this clause is
not required. ’

viBased on our examination which included test checks, the. company has used an accounting
software for maintaining its books of account which has no a feature of recording audit trail (edit
log) facility and the same has operated throughout the year for all relevant transactions recorded

in the software.
For, K. M. Chauhan & Associates
Chartered Accountants
FRN Ne! 125924W
Place: Rajkot / A

Date: 17/05/2025

CA Bhavdip P. Poriya
Partner

M. No. 154536

UDIN: 25154536BMLFCB8422
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i,

“Annexure A” to the Independent Auditors’ Report

Referred to in paragraph 1 under ‘Report on Other Legal & Regulatory Requirement’ section of our
report to the members of ONTIC FINSERVE LIMITED of even date:

In terms of the information and explanations sought by us and given by the company and the books
and records examined by us in the normal course of audit and to the best of our knowledge and belief,
we state that;

(a) (A) The Company has maintained proper:records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant and eqﬁpment; "

{B) The company is not having any Intangible Asset. Therefore, the provisions of Clause (i)
(a)(B) of paragraph 3 of the order are not applicable to the company;

(b) The Company has a program of verification to cover ail the items of Property, Plant and
Equipment in a phased manner over a period of three years; which, in our opinion, is reasonable
having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its assets. Pursuant to the program,
certain items of Property, Plant and Equipment’s were physically verified by the management
during the year. According to the information and explanations given to us, no material
discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us, the records examined by us and
based on the examination of the conveyance deeds provided to us, we report that, the title deeds,
comprising all the immovable properties of land and buildings which are freehold, are held in the
name of the Company as at the balance sheet date.

(d) As explained to us, the Company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment (including
Right of Use assets) or intangible assets or both during the year, hence reporting under this clause
is not required.

(e) According to the information and explanations given to us, No proceedings has been initiated
or are pending against the company under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 and
rules made thereunder, hence reporting under this clause is not required.

(a) The Company does not have any inventory and hence reporting under clause 3(ii)(a) of the
Order is not applicable.

(b) The Company has not been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of 5 crore, in aggregate,
at any points of time during the year, from banks or financial institutions on the basis of security
of current assets and hence reporting under clause 3(ii)(b) of the Order is not applicable.
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i,

iv,

vi.

Vii.

viii.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the audit procedures
conducted, the company has not made any investments in or provided any guarantee or security or
granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms,
Limited Liability Partnerships or any other parties during the year.

In our opinion and according to information and explanation given to us, the company has not
given any Corporate Guarantee to a financial institution for the loans taken by the directors. Thus
the provisions of section 185 and 186 of The Companies Act, 2013 in respect of loans and advances
given, investment made and guarantees and securities given to directors including entities in which
they are interested are not applicable to the company.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company has
not accepted any deposits and accordingly paragraph 3 (v) of the order is not applicable.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, maintenance of cost
records has been specified by the Central Government under sub-section (1) of section 148 of
Companies Act is not applicable, hence reporting under this clause is not required.

(a) According to information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of
the books of account, and records, the Company has been generally regular in depositing
undisputed statutory dues unless otherwise specified and any other statutory dues with the -
appropriate authorities. According to the information and explanations given to us, there are
undisputed statutory dues outstanding on the company because Company has not filled Income
Tax Demand in the assessment year 1996-1997 and 2017-18. There are undisputed liabilities with
Income Tax Authority are standing as under

Assessment Year Outstanding Amount
1996 Interest of Rs.7,852
1997 Rs.18995
1997 Rs.14,77,050 along with Interest of
R5s.24,66,590
2017 Rs.5,100
2018 Rs.40,000
2018 : Rs.2,31,87,170

(b) According to the information and explanation given to us and the records of the company
examined by us, no disputed amounts payable were in arrears as at reporting date for a period of
more than six months from the date on when they become payable.

According to the information and explanation given to us and the records of the company
examined by us, there are no any transactions which are not recorded in the books of accounts and
disclosed or surrendered as income during the year in the tax assessment under the Income Tax
Act, 1961. Accordingly, paragraph 3 (viii) of the order is not applicable.
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iX.

Xi.

xii,

(a) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
has not defaulted in the repayment of loans or other borrowings or in the payment of interest
thereon to any lender. Accordingly, reporting under this clause is not required.

(b) According to the information and explanation given to us, the company has not been declared
as a willful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or other lender;

(c) According to the information and explanation given to us, the company has utilized the amount
of term loans for the purpose for which they were obtained;

(d) According to the information and explanation given to us, the company has not utilized the
short term funds for long term purpose.

(e) According to the information and explanation given to us, the company has not taken any funds
from any entity or person on account of or to meet the obligations of its subsidiaries, associates or
joint ventures.

(f) According to the information and explanation given to us, the company has not raised loans
during the year on the pledge of securities held m its sub51d1ar1es joint ventures or associate
companies. :

() During the year, the Company has not raised any funds through Initial Public offer or Further
Public Offer (Including debt instruments). Accordingly, reporting under clause X(a) of paragraph
3 of the Oder does not arise.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of
the records of the company, the company has not made any preferential allotment or private
placement of shares or convertible debentures (fuily, partially or optionally convertible) during
the year. Accordingly, reporting under this clause is not required.

(a) Based upon the audit procedures performed and according to the information and
representation given to us by the management, no fraud by the company or any fraud on the
company has been noticed or reported during the year.

(b) Based upon the audit procedures performed and according to the information and explanations
given to us, as no fraud has been noticed during the year, there is no requirement to file report
under section 143 (12) of The Companies Act in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government.

(c) Based upon the audit procedures performed and according to the information and explanations
given to us, No whistle-blower complaints has been received by the company during the year.

In our opinion, the Company is not a Nidhi Company. Therefore, the provisions of clause 3 (xii)
of the Order are not applicable to the Company. T
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- xiii.

Xiv.

XVI.

XVii.

Xviil.

XixX.

According to the information and representation given to us by the management and based on our
examination of the records of the company, there are no Related Party Transactions.

(2) In our opinion the company has an adequate internal audit system commensurate with the size
and the nature of its business.

(b) We have considered the internal audit reports issued to the company during the year and
covering the period up to 315 March, 2025 for the period under audit.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
records of the company, the company has not entered into non-cash transactions with directors or
persons connected with them. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xv) of the order is not applicable.

(a) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of
the records of the company, the company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of
the Reserve Bank of India Act 1934.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of
the records of the company, the company has not conducted any Non-Banking Financial or
Housing Finance activities without a valid Certificate of Registration (CoR) from the Reserve
Bank of India as per the reserve Bank of India Act, 1934,

(¢) In our opinion, the Company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the
regulations made by the Reserve Bank of India.

(d) In our opinion, the Company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) hence reporting under
this clause is not required.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
records of the company, the Company has not incurred cash losses in the financial year and in the
immediately preceding financial year.

There has been resignation of the statutory auditors of Gaurang Vora and Associates during the
year and we have appointed as statutory auditor of the company.

No material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that company is capable of meeting
its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of 1
year from the balance sheet date.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there is no unspent
amount under sub-section (5) of section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 pursuant to any project.
Accordingly, clauses 3(xx)(a) and 3(xx)(b) of the Order are not applicable.

e
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xxi.  According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
records of the company, Company is not required to prepare Consolidated Financial Statements.
Accordingly, reporting under this clause is not required.

For, K. M. Chauhan & Associates
Chartered Accountants
R FRN: 125924W
Place: Rajkot ZERRAS
Date: 17/05/2025

/' CA Bhavdip P Poriya

Partner
M. No.: 154536
UDIN: 25154536BMLFCB8422
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“Annexure B” to the Independent Auditor’s Report

(Referred to in paragraph 2 (f) under ‘Report on other legal and=rsgu1atory requirements’ section of
our report to the Members of ONTIC FINSERVE LIMITED of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of

the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of ONTIC FINSERVE
LIMITED (*the Company”) as of March 31, 2025 in conjunction with our audit of the financial
statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Coutrols

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering
the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Noté on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the lustitute of Chartered Accountants of India. These
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business,
including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection
of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely
preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial -
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit
of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on
Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act,
2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of
Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those
Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls
over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in
all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of
internal financial controls over finaucial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal
financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and
testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed
risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks
of material misstatement of the financial statemenis, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meanipg of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide

e
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reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures
that (1) pertain to the majntenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect
the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that
fransactions are recorded as nmecessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are
being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and
(3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or fimely detection of unauthorized
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the AS
financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including
the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatemerts due
to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal
financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subjéct to the risk that the internal
financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions,
or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

Inpour opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls
system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were
operating effectively as at March 31, 2025, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria
established by the Company counsidering the essential components of internal control sfated in the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India.

For, K. M. Chauhan & Associates
Chartered Accountants
R FRN: 125924W

Place: Rajkot
Date: 17/05/2025

M.No.: 154536
UDIN: 25154536BMLFCB8422

Page 12 of 12



ONTIC FINSERVE LIMITED
Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2025

g(l) ASSETS
:(I) Non-current assets
:(a) Property, Plant and Equipment 6(A) 0.30 0.40
i(b) Capital work-in-progress 6(B): - B
$(c) Financial Assets
¥(i) Investments 7 ‘ - -
;;('li) Trade veceivables 10; - -
£(iit) Loans 83 - -
i(d) Deferred tax assets (net) 5 - R
:(e) Other nan-current assets 10 - -
0.30 0.40
1(If) Current assets
#(a) Inventories 9 - -
(b) Financial Assets .
(i) Investments - -
(ii) Trade receivahles 10 -
(iif) Cash and cash equivalents 11 5.01
i(v) Loans g 175.50
i(c) Other current assets 12 3.44
183.96
Cotal Asse 184.36
(2) EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
(A) Equity
:(a) Equity Share capital 1 900.03 900.03
:(b) Other Equity 2 (589.09) {720.03)
(c) Share warrant money received 3 - -
¢ 31054 180.00
‘g(B] LIABILITIES
i (1) Non-~current liabilities
{(a) Financial Liabilities ‘
“(i) Borrowings - -
(b) Provisions - -
(c) Other non-current liabilities - -
g(d] Deferred Tax Liability (net) 5 0.10 011
CETR I ¥ FY
{(I1) Current liabilities
E(a) Financial Liabilities
(i) Borrowings 4.1 35.00 -
%(ii] Trade payables 4.1 - -
#  a.total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and
fsmall enterprises; and - -
b. total cutstanding dues of creditors ather
than micro enterprises and small enterprises : - T E
(b) Pravisions 4.2¢ 50.66 424 %
i(c) Other Current Liabilities 4.2% - -
ITotal Equity and Liabilitie

“See accompanying notes to the financial statements
As per our report of even date attached herewith
Far, K M CHAUHAN & ASSOCIATES For and on behalf of the Board of Directars of
Chartered Accountants ONTIC FINSERVE LIMITED
FRN No. 125924W

<\ 125024 / ¥
&,
7, AN

Crog AocoSS

Deish f1}‘§\37 .hé

CA Bhavdip P, Poriya BHUPENDRAKUMAR RALYANI MADHUBEN PARMAR
Partner Director Director
M.No. 154536 DIN: 08104918 DIN: 09214744

UDIN : 25154536BMLFCB8422
Place: Rajkot
Date: 17/05/2025



ONTIC FINSERVE LIMITED

Statement of Profit and Loss for the periad ended on 31st March, 2025

§Reveriie From Operation

Amounts in Lakhs)

Qther [ncome

= ’I'atal lmcme (I+80)

{EXPENSES
Cost af materials consumed

Changes {n inventories of finished gaads,

Stock-'n -Trade and work-m-progress

) Fmance costs

zDeprecxanDn and amomzanon e@ense

Ot.h er expenses

AToml epensés (V)

Praﬁt/[loss]nhefore exceptinnal items and
itax [l[l IV)

(274.63)

R R 0 S A N O AT

13134/

SR g
(27463)

R RIS NN
3 Total Comprehenslve Income for the
; vy period (XIII+X1V)(Comprising Profit
\ {Loss) and Other Comprehensive Income

131.34 (274.63)

for the period)

A

(2] DLIuted

zEar] mngs per equity share (for discontinued

: aperation):
E xvil (1) Basic

“See ¢ nccampanymg notes to the financial statements

As per aur repart of even date attached herewith
Far, KM CHAUHAN & AS SOCIA‘[‘ES
Chartered Accountants

FRN No. 125924W / K
\3‘2»
/

S

CA Bhavdip P. Poriya.
Partner

M.No. 154536 -
UDIN : 2515453 6BMLFCR423
Place: Rajkot

Date:17/05/2025

Farand on behalf of the Board of Directors of
ONTIC FINSERVE LIMITED

haetogyg ) mhan

BHUPENDRAKUMAR RAIVANI MADHUBEN PARMAR
Director Director
DIN: 08104918 ’ DIN: 09214744




ONTIC FINSERVE LIMITED
Cashflow Statement for the period ended on 31st March, 2025

{ Amounts in Lakhs)
Particalars 2024-25 2023-24
Cash flow from operating activities:
Profit before tax from continuing operations 179.41 (274.63)
Adjnstment to reconcile profit before tax to net cash flows
Bad Debt - -
Depreciation 0.10 0,16
Loss on sale of Property, Plant and Equipment - -
Finance Cost 0.02 0.01
{Operating profit before working capital changes 179.52 (274.46)
Movements jin working capital :
Increase/(decrease) in current liabilities & provisions 46,42 (1.29)
Decrease/(increase} in inventories - -
Decrease/(increase) in Trade Payables - -
Decrease/(increase) in Debtors (50.06) 26,56
Decrease/(increase) in Short Term Loans and Advances (160.35) 24574
Decrease/{increase} in other current assets (3.59) 4.19
Cash Generated from/(used in ) operations 11.94 0.75
Direct Taxes paid & Other Adjustment (48.47) {0.16)
Net cash flow from /{used in) operating activities (A) {36.53) 0.59
Cash flow from investing activities
Purchase of fixed assets 0.00 0.00
Sales of fixed assets - -
Investment - -
Net cash flow from/(nsed in) investing activides (B) 0.00 0.00
Cash flow from financing activities
Proceed from [ssue of share warrants - -
Proceed from Share Premium - -
Increase / (Decrease) in Secured Borrowings - -
Increase / (Decrease) in Unsecured Borrowings 35.00 -
Interest Paid (0.02) {0.01)
Net cash flow from/(used in} financing activities (€} 34.98 (0.01)
Netincrease/decrease in cash & cash equivalents (A+B+C) (1.55) 0.58
Cash & cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 5.01 4.44
{Cash & cash equivalents at the end of the year 3.46 5.01

For, KM CHAUHAN & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
FRN No. 125924W

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of

ONTIC FINSERVE LIMITED

~
394!@/' u:wi‘ <)

My

CA Bhavdip P. Poriya

- BHUPENDRAKUMAR RAIYAN! MADHUBEN PARMAR
Partner : Director . Director
M.No. 154536 DIN: 08104918 DIN: 09214744
UDIN : 25154536BMLFCB8422
Place: Rajkot

Date: 17/05/2025



Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2025

{Amount in Lakhs)
As at Asat
1 re Capital 31/03/2025 31/03/2024
Rs. Rs.
-[aJAuthorised :
Equity Share Capital
10,00,00,000 Equity shares of par value of Rs 1/- each with Voting 1,000.00 1,000.00
1,000.00 1,000.00
Issued, Subscribed & Paid-up Capital :
9,00,03,000 Equity shares of par value of Rs 1/- each fully paid with 900.03 500.03
Total ... 900.03 900.03
1.1 |The company has one class of shares referred to as Equity Shares. 1 Equity shares having face value of Rs.1/-. Each Holder of equity share is enttled to 1 vote
per share.
1.2 |In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive any of the remaining assets of the company, after
distribution of all preferential amounts. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the shareholder.
1.3 [The Receoncilliation of the number of shares outstanding and the amount of share capital is set out below.
: Asat31/03/2025 Asat31/03/2024
Particul .
articulars No. of AL Rs. No. of Amt. Rs.
: Shares Shares
Shares at the beginning 900.03 900.03 000.03 900.03
Adad: Shares [ssue during the year - - ! -
Equity v - - - -
Deletion - - - -
Shares at the end 900.03 900.03 900.03 900.03
(Amount in Lacs)
Asat Asat
2 [Reserves & Surplus 31/03/2025 31/03/2024
Rs. Rs.
Securities Premium account:
Opening Balance - -
Add: Premium on Shares issued during the year - -
General Reserve
Balance as per last financial Statement - -
Add : Amount transferred to general reserve during year - -
Less: Amaunt Utilized from General Reserve - -
Retained Earnings
Balance as per last financial Statement (720.03) (445.24)
Add : Profit\{Loss) for the year 13134 {274.63)
Add : Other Adjustment {0.41) {0.15)
(589.09) (720.03)
Other Comprehensive Income
Balance as per last financial Statement - -
Other comprehensive income for the year (net of tax) - -
Net Surplus {589.09) {720.03)
3  |Share warrantmoney received Asat31/03/2025 | Asat31/03/2024
Share Warrants Money received - -
Total..... : -




4 |Current Liabilities

As at 31/03/2025

Asat31/03/2024

Non
Current

Current

Non
Current

Current

4.1 |a. Unsecured Loan:

From Others
Total

b. Trade Payables

Micro and Small Enterprise Development
Other Trade payables

Total

4.2 |a.Provisions

For Consultancy Fees
For Income Tax
Other Provisions
Total

b. Other Current Liabilities
Other payables

Advance to Customers
Current Tax Liabilities
GST Payable

Total

Total .....

35.00

35.00

48.07
2.59

4.24

50.66

4.24

85.66

4.24

Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment as at 31-03-2025

Particulars

Less than 1 year

1-2 years

2-3 years

More than 3 years

Total

(i) MSME

(i} Others

(iji) Disputed dues - MSME
(iv) Disputed dues - Others

Total

Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment as at 31-03-2024

Particulars

Less than 1 year

1-2 years

2-3 years

More than 3 years

Total

(i) MSME
(if) Others

(iif) Disputed dues - MSME
(iv] Disputed dues - Others

Total

{Amount in Lacs)

5 |Deferred Tax Liabilities / {(Asset)

Asat
31/03/2025

Asat
31/03/2024

Tax eff i nstitutj iffer:
Opening Balance of Differed Tax Liability/ (Asset)
Unabsorbed Depreciation ¢/f

it

Amount allowable under Income Tax Act in subsequent Years recognized in Profit or Loss
Amount allowable under Income Tax Act in subsequent Years recognized in Other Comprehensive Income

0.11

{0.01)

0.11

(0.00)

Total .....

0.10

0.11

7% |Non-Current Investinent

Non-Current

As at
31/03/2025
Rs.

Non_Current
Asat
31/03/2024
Rs.

Investmentin Equity Instrument

Total .....




8 :|Loans and Advances

As atB1/03/2025

As at B1/03/2024

Non
Current

Current

Non
Current

Current

Balance with government authorities
Advance to Related Party

'Other Loans & Advances

Security Deposit

Interest Receivable

Advance to Customers

Advance payment of Tax/ TDS

Less : Provision of Income Tax

335.85

33585

17591

Total ...,

335.85

175.91

9 [Inventories

Current

Current

As at
31/03/2025
Rs.

Asat
31/03/2024
Rs.

Raw Material & Packing Material

Work-in-Progress

Pinished Goods (Acquired for Trading)

Total .....

10 |Trade Receivables

Current

Current

As at
31/03/2025
Rs.

Asat
31/03/2024
Rs.

Trade Receivables

50.06

Total ...,

50.06

Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment as at 31-03-2025

Particulars

Lessthan 6
months

6 months -1 year

1-2 years

2-3 years

More than 3 years

Total

(i) Undisputed Trade receivables -
considered good

(ii) Undisputed Trade Receivahles - which
have significant increase in creditrisk

{iii) Undisputed Trade Receivables - credit
impaired

(iv) Disputed Trade Receivables-considered
gaod

(v) Disputed Trade Receivables - which have
significant increase in credit risk

(vi) Disputed Trade Receivables ~ credit
limpaired

50.06

50.06

Total

50.06

50.06

Particulars

Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment as at 31-03-2024

Lessthan 6
months

6 months -1 year

1-2 years

2-3 years

More than 3 years

Total

(i) Undisputed Trade receivables -
considered good

(i) Undisputed Trade Receivables - which
have significant increase in credit risk

(iii) Undisputed Trade Receivables - credit
impaired

(iv) Disputed Trade Receivables-considered
gogd

{v) Disputed Trade Receivables - which have
significant increase in eredit risk

{vi) Disputed Trade Receivahles - credit
impaired

Total




Asat B1/03/2025 Asat §1/03/2024
11 -|{Cash and Bank Balance Non Non
Current Current
Current Current
A |Cash and cash equivalents
Bank Balance - 3.35 - 501
“jCash on hand 0.11 0.00
- 3.46 - 5.01
QOther Bank balance
Bank Balance = - - -
Toial ..... - 3.46 - 5.01
Current Current
Asat Asat
12 |Other Current Assets 31/03/2025 31/03/2024
Rs. Rs.
Prepaid Expenses 2.44 3.04
SEBI Fee .69 -
Service Tax Appeal 1.68 -
Other Current Assets 2.23 041
Total ..... 7.04 3.44
As at Asat
13 [Revenue from Operation 31/03/2025 31/03/2024
Rs. Rs.
Revenue from Operation
Sale of Products -t -
F&Q Profitad Loss 190.16 -
190.16 -
Total ..... 190.16 -
Asat As at
14 [Other Income 31/03/2025 31/03/2024
Rs. Rs.
QOther Income 12,07 16.17
Total ..... 12.07 16.17
Asat Asat
15 [Purchase of Stock in Trade 31/03/2025 31/03/2024
Rs. Rs.
F&O Profit and Loss - 265.25
Share Trading Expense - -
Total ..... - 265.25
. For the Year ended | For the Year ended
16 [Change in Inventories of Finished Goods Work in Progress and Stock in Trade on 3170372025 on 31/03/2024
Rs. Rs.
Inventory at the beginning of the year
Finished Goods - -
wWIpP - .
Inventory at the end of the year ‘
= |Finished Goods - -
wip - -
*  |Decretion / (Accretion) to Stock - -

¥ \
Raikot




Farthe Year ended { For the Year ended
“IDetails of Finished Goods on 31/03/2025 on 31/03/2024
Rs. Rs.
Commodity . B
Total ,.... z -
For the Year ended | For the Year ended
17 |Employee Benefits Expense on 31/03/2025 0n31/03/2024
Rs. Rs.
Salary and Wages 2.25 3.30
Tatal ... 2.25 3.30
For the Year ended | For the Year ended
18 |Finance Cost on 31/03/2025 on 31/03/2024
Rs. Rs.
Bank Charges & Bank Interest 0.02 0.01
Total ..... 9.02 0.01
For the Year ended j For the Year ended
19 |Other Cost on31/03/2025 | on31/03/2024
Rs. Rs.
Statutory Auditor Fee 0.50 0.20
Advertisement Expense 0.17 -
Staff Walfare Expense 0.24 -
Consultancy Fee - 144
Legal & Professional Fee 17.17 11.05
Printing and Stationery - 0.16
Rent Expense 0.60 -
Office Expense 0.17 3.75
Travelling Expense 0.24 -
Miscellaneous Expense 136 548
Total ..... 20.46 22.08
20 (EPS (EPS) 2024-25 2023-24
Net Profit as per statement of profit and Joss {in lakhs) 131.34 (274.63)
Opening number of equity shares 90,003,000 90,003,000
Weighted average number of equity shares In calculating basic EPS 90,003,000 90,003,000
Weighted average number of equity shares In calculating diluted EPS 90,003,000 90,003,000
Basic and Diluted earning per share 0.15 {0.31)
Nominal value of shares 1,00 1.00
21 |Key ratio of the company are as under:
% Change from
Particulars M;ﬁ:;;dze(;lzs M;if;;dzegz 4 31istMarch 2024 to
' ! 31st March 2025
a, |Current Ratio 4.63 43.35 -89.32%
b_. Return on Equity Ratio (.54 -0,43 -223.68%
c. _|Trade Receivables turnover ratio 7.60 - 0.00%
d. |Trade payabies turnover ratic - - 0.00%
e. |Netcapital trngver ratio 0.61 - 0.00%
f. |Netprofitratio 0.69 - 0.00%




Elements of Ratio

Year ended Year ended
S Ratios Numerator | Denomirator March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Ne. Numerator " Denominator Numerator Denominator
B Current Current
2. 1Current Rafic Assets Liabilities 396.40 85.66 183.96 4.24
Net Profit ’
after Tax for
the
period/year | Average Equity
Less
Preference
b. |Return on Equity Ratio Dividend 131.34 245.47 {274.63) 634.79
Revenue from | Average Trade
c._ |Trade Receivables tmaver ratio Operations Recelvables 19016 25.03 - 13.28
Average Trade
d. [Trade payables turnover ratio Purchases Paygables - - 265.25 -
Revenue‘ from Working Capital
e, |Net capital urnover ratio Operations 190.16 310.74 - 179.71
Net Profit )
Revenue from
after Tax for a .
f._ {Net profit ratio the year perations 131,34 190.16 (274.63) -

Reasons for the variance more than 25% in the ratios:

a. Current Ratio
Current Liahilities in the FY has decreased which has resulted into a decrease in current ratio as compared with last year.,

b. Return on Equity Ratio
Due to Increase in Profit return on equity has increased as compared with last year,

¢,  Trade Receivable ratio
This ratio has increased due to increase in receivables during the year as compared to last year.

d. Trade payables turnover ratio
There has been no change in the Trade payables turnover Ratic

| 2z Ipisclosure pursuant te Ind AS 24 - Related Party Disclosures:

Buring the financial year ended 31-03-2025, the Company has not entered into any transactions with related parties as defined under Ind AS 24 - Related
Party Disclosures . Accordingly, there are no related party transactions to be disclosed in the financial statements for the year ended 31-03-2025.

The Compauy has also evaluated relationships and contral structures, and based on this assessment, there are no relationships that meet the definition of
related parties under Ind AS 24.

For, KM CHAUHAN & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
FRN No. 125924W

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
ONTIC FINSERVE LIMITED

76,600

CA°Bhavdip P, Poriya.

BHUPENDRAKUMAR RAIYANI MADHUBEN PARMAR
Partner Director Director
M.No. 154536 DIN: 08104918 DIN: 09214744

UDIN : 25154536BMLFCB8422
Place: Rajkot
Date: 17/05/2023



Projects in progress

Projects temporarily suspended

Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2025
{Amount in Lacs)
6(A) Property, Plant and Equipment
Property, Plant and Equipment as on 31/03/2025
Gross Block Depreciation and Amortization Net Black Net Block
Name of Assets Ason Addition Deduction Ason Ason for the Deduction Ason As on Ason
01-Apr-24 31-Mar-25 01-Apr-24 year 31-Mar-25 31-Mar-25 31i-Mar-24
Computer & Printer 125 - - 1.25 119 0.02 - 1.21 0.04 0.06
Furniture & Fixture 2,05 - - 2.05 1.71 0.08 - 1.79 0.26 0.34
Total 3.30 - - 3.30 2.90 0.10 - 3.00 0.30 0.40
6(B) Capital-Work-in Progress (CWIP)
(a) Far Capital-work-in progress, following ageing schedule shall be given:
Amount in CWIP for a period of Total Total
CwIp
Less than 1year| 1-2 years 2-3 years zoﬂwwﬂ: 3 31/03/2025 31/03/2024
Projecls in progress - - - -
Prajects temporarily suspended . N - N
b) For capital-work-in progress, whose completion is overdue or has exceeded its cost compared to its original plan, following CWIP
completion schedule shall be given**:
) Amount in CWIP for a period of Total Total
cwip More than 3
Less than Lyear| 12 years 2-3 years ears 31/03/2024 31/03/2023




ONTICFINSERVE LIMITED
Statement of Changes in Equity for the period ended on 31st March, 2025

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

Balance at the 01-04-2023 [4-4524')_.1 (445.24)
Pi’oﬁf. fqr the Year ) e - (274.63); - (274.63)
Total Comprehensive Income for;
‘the year [Net of Taxes) ) ) 0.00 ) 0.00
Other Adjustment i)
Balance at the 31-03-2024 - (720.03 !ﬁi - (729;9'@&
Profit for the Year - - 131.34% - 131,34
Total Comprehensive Income for
the year (Net of Taxes) - - ) 0.00 ) - 0.00:
S )
‘Other Adjustment . (0.41);
Balance at the 31-03-2025 - (589.09); . - (589.09);
As per our report of even date attached herwith
For, X M CHAUHAN & ASSOCIATES Forand on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Chartered Accountants ONTIC FINSERVE LIMITED

FRN No. 125924W- _

A Rajkol
= FRN:
WA 125924

%
WD - /
CA Bhavdip p.‘:&\ 26

Yoo ﬂm\% 59 7]%&‘})

BHUPENDRAKUMAR RAIYANI MADHUBEN P.Mlm
Dlrector Director
DIN: 08104918 DIN: 09214744

Partner
M.No, 154536 i
UDIN : 25154536BMLECB8422
Place: Rajkot

Date: 17/05/2025



Addltronal Infnrmatlon to tha Flnanclai Statements -
— v

1. CIF Value of Imports
Raw Material - -
Raw Material {Payment Made)
Traded Goods : - -
Capital Goods/ Stores & Spare Parts - -
2, Expenditure in Foreign Currency
n respect af Nan Technical Cc 1 y Charges - -
In respect of Foreign Travelling - -
Container Freight - B
3. Earnings in Foreign Currency
Exports (FOB Value) - _
Exports Realisation . -

il. Disclosure Regarding Derivatlve Instruments An

nhedged Forelgn Currency Exposure

Trade { ing payables for capital)

In USD

In Eure

InINR

Trade Receivable
In USD

iIn GBP

In Euro ) ST

In INR - hd
Borrowings: . .
In USD N
iniNR

Interest accrued but not due
[n USD =
In INR -

Details of CSR

a). Amount Reqmred to be Spentdurmg the year
b). Amount of expenditure incurred,

<). Shortfall at the end of the year,
d). Total of previous years shortfall
e). Reasons for shortfall

f). Nature of CSR Activities

iv. Additional ragufatory information

(a) Details of erypto currency or virtual currency

~ The Company has neither traded nor invested in Crypto currency or Virtual Currency for the year ended March 31, 2025 & 2024. Further, the Company has also not:
received any deposits or advances from any person for the purpese of trading or investing in Crypto Currency or Virtual Currency.

{b} Compliance with approved scheme of arrangements
Company is not engaged in any scheme of arrangements.

{c) Undisclosed income

During the Periods, the Cormpany has not surrendered or disclosed as income any transactions not recorded In the books of accounts in the course of tax-assessments
under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (such as, search ar survey or any other relevant provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961).

{d) Relationship with struck off companies

The Company does not have any transactions with the companies struck off under section 248 of the Campanies Act, 2013 or section 560 of the Compaaies Act, 1356
for the year ended March 31, 2025, 2024 & 2023.

() Compliance with numbers of layers of companies :
The provisions of Clause 87 of Section 2 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with the £ompanies (Restriction on Nllmher of Layers} Rules, 2017, are not applicable ta the
Company.

(f} Utilisation of borrowed funds and share prermium

During the vear ended March 31, 2025 & 2024, the Company has notadvanced or Loans or invested funds (either horrowed funds or share premium ar kind of funds)
to any ather persan(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (Intermediaries) with the understanding (whether recarded in writing or otherwise) that the
Intermediary shall:

i) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or
ii} provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the nitimate beneficiaries,

During the year ended March 31, 2025 & 2024, the Company has not received any fund from any person(s) or ennty[zs]‘ including fareign entities (Funding Party)
with the understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the Company shall: -

1} directly or indirectiy lend or invest In other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (Ultimate Beneficiaries) ot ~

ii) provide any guarantee, security, or the like on behalf of the ultimate beneficiaries.

{g) The Company has not been declared Wilful Defauiter by any bank or financial institution or government or any government authority.




{h} No proceeding have heen initiated nar pending against the company for halding any benami praperty under the Benami Transactions

(i) Fair value hierarchy

This section explains the judgements and estimates made in determining the fair values of the financial instruments that are (a)recognised and measured at fair value
and (b) measured at amortised castand far which fair values are disclosed in the standal fli ial st ts. To provide an indication about the rellability of
the inputs used in determining fair vatue, the Campany has classified its financial instruments into the three [evels prescribed under the Ind AS 113.

(i) Audit Trail
Based on our examination, we note that the Company has used accotinting software for maintaining its baoks af account; however, the software does not havea
feature of recording an audit trail (edit log) s required under Rule 3(1] of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, as amended. Accordingly, the audit trail (edit log) of
all transactions, including any modificatians or deletions, was not maintained throughout the financial year ended March 31, 2025. Consequently, we were unable ta
verify the existence and operation of an edit log feature or assess whether any changes were made to the books of account without apprepriate audlt trail
documentation. This constitutes a non-campliance with the requirements prescribed under the aforesaid Rules.

(k) Market Risk

Market risk is the risk of loss of future earnings, volatility of future cash flows and fluctuations in fair value of financial assets. The fair value of a financial asset may
fluctuate because of changes in interest rates, foreign currency exchange rates, equity prices and other market changes that affect market risk sensitive instruments.
Market risk is atrributable to all market risk sensitive financial [nstruments.

i) Interest rate risk: ' . :
[nterest rate risk is the risk that the fair value of a financial instrument will fl b af changes in market interest rates. The Group is exposed ta
fair value changes due ta interest rate risk from investments held in units of deht-ar{ented mutual funds.

ii) Foreign currency risk:
The Campany is not expaosed ta fareign currency risk during the year, as there were na foreign currency transactions or balances, including imparts,
exports, fareign currency borrowings, or investments, Aceardingly, the Company is not subject ta any gains or losses arising fram fluctuations (n foreign
exchange rates.

iii) Price risk
Price risk is the risk that the fair value of a financlal Instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market prices caused by factors affecting all similar
instruments traded in the market. The Company’s exposure to the price risk arises fram investment in quoted equity instrument classified as FVTOCY as at
March 31.

{I) Liguidity risk
The Company manages its liquidity risk by maintaining adequate cash and bank balances, ensuring availability of funding thraugh committed credit lines,
and actively manitoring its operational cash flaws, Based an aur audit procedures and the informatian reviewed, we are of the opinion that the Company
has sufficient liquidity as at March 31 ta meet its financial obligations as and when they fall due.

{m) Subsequent events
There were no other material subsequent events that required adjustment or disclosure in the financial statements as per IND AS .10

{n) Segment Reparting
As the Company is having only one segment i.e. Trading of Securities, there are no reportable segment in accordance with the requirement of Segment
Reporting under Ind AS 108.

v. Non-adjustment Items:
Na Audit qualifications for the respective periods which require any corrective adjustment in these Restated Financlal Statements of the Campany have been painted
out during the restated period.

vi. Details of dues to Micro and Small Enterprises as defined under the MSMED Act, 2006

Based on the [nformatian available with the Company in respect of MSME (as defined in the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Devalopment Act, 2006) and as
confirmed to us there are no delays in payment of dues to such eaterprise during the year.

The identification of Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Suppliers as defined under “T'he Micro, Smatl and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 is based on
the information available with the management. As certified by the management, the amounts overdue for the year ended March 31, 2025 & 2024 to Micra, Small and
Medium Enterprises on accaunt of principal amount together with interest, aggregate to Rs. Nil.

Trade Receivables, Trade Payables, Borrawings, Loans & Advances and Depaosits
Balances of Trade Receivables, Trade Payahles, Rorrawings and Laans & Advances and Depasits are subject ta canfinnation.

Examination of Baoks of Accounts & Cantingent Liability

‘The list of hoaks af accounts maintained is based on informatian provided by the assessee and is nat exhaustive, The information in audit repart is based on aur
examination of baoks af accounts presented ta us at the time of audit and as per the information and explanation pravided by the assessee at the time of audit.

Director Personal Exg
There are na dlrect persanal expenses debited to the profit and loss account However, persanal expenditure if included in expenses like telephane, vehicle expenses
etc. are not identifiable ar separable.

Deferred Tax Asset / Liability: [IND AS-22] .
The company has created Deferred Tax Asset / Liability as required by [ndtan Accounting Standards (IND AS) - 22.

Fareign currancy trar ti and translati
During the financlal year ended March 31, 2025, the Company did not enter into any foreign currency transactians, nor does jt have any foreign currency monetary

assets or liabilites as at the balance sheet date, Accordingly, the requirements of Ind AS 21 - The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates are not applicable for
the year.




ONTIC FINSERVE LIMITED

(CIN:L65910GJ1995PLC025904)

Notes forming part of the Financial Statements

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of Preparation

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) notified under
the Companies {Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, and other relevant provisions of the Companies
Act, 2013, The Company follows the accrual method of accounting and historical cost convention, except for certain
financial instruments and assets measured at fair value as required by relevant Ind AS.

Use of estimates .

The preparation of financial statements requires the management of the Company to make estimates and assumptions that

affect the reported balances of assets and liabilities and disclosures relating to the contingent liabilities as at the date of the

financial statements and reported amounts of income and expense during the year. Examples of such estimates include
‘provisions for doubtful receivables, provision for income taxes, the useful lives of depreciable Property, Plant and

Equipment and provision for impairment. Future results could differ due to changes in these estimates and the difference

between the actual result and the estimates are recognised in the period in which the results are known / materialise.

Property, Plant and Equipment
Property, Plant and Equipment are stated at cost, less accumulated depreciation / amortisation. Costs include all expenses
incurred to bring the asset to its present location and condition.

Depreciation / amortisation
In respect of Property, Plant and Equipment (other than freehold land and capital work-in-progress} acquired during the
year, depreciation/amortisation is charged on a Written Down Value Method.

Leases
The company has not taken any asset on lease and thus it is not applicable

Impairment

At each balance sheet date, the management reviews the carrying amounts of its assets included in each cash generating
unit to determine whether there is any indication that those assets were impaired. If any such indication exists, the
recoverable amount of the asset is estimated in order to determine the extent of impairment. Recoverable amount is the
higher of an asset's net selling price and value in use. In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows expected
from the continuing use of the asset and from its disposal are discounted to theii‘»present value using a pre-tax discount
rate that reflects the current market assessments of time value of money and the risks specific to the asset. Reversal of
impairment loss is recognised as income in the statement of profit and loss.

Investments

Long-term investments and current maturities of long-term investments are stated at cost, less provision for other than
temporary diminution in value. Current investments, except for current maturities of long-term investments, comprising
investments in mutual funds, government securities and bonds are stated at the lower of cost and fair value.




h Revenue recognition

Revenue from trading in shares, securities, and derivative instruments, including Futures and Options (F&0), is recognized
on a frade date basis, i.e, when the transaction is executed, regardless of the settiement date. Profit or loss on derivative
contracts is recognized on a mark-to-market basis, with changes in fair value of open positions accounted for in the
Statement of Profit and Loss. Open positions as at the reporting date are revalued at prevailing market prices, and the
resulting unrealized gains or losses are recognized as income or expense for the period. All revenues are recognized only
when it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Company and the amount of income can be measured
reliably.

Dividend is recorded when the right to receive payment is established. [nterest income is recognised on time proportion
basis taking into account the amount gutstanding and the rate applicable.

i Taxation
Current income tax expense comprises taxes on income from operations. in India and in foreign jurisdictions. [ncome
taxpayable in India is determined in accordarice with the provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961. Tax expense relating to
foreign operations is determined in accordance with tax laws applicable in countries where such operations are domiciled.

Minimum Alternative Tax (MAT) paid in accordance with the tax laws in India, which gives rise to future economic benefits
in the form of adjustment of future income tax liability, is considered as an asset if there is convincing evidence that the
Company will pay normal income tax after the tax holiday period. Accordingly, MAT is recognised as an asset in the balance
sheet when the asset can be measuted reliably and it is probable that the future economic benefit associated with it will
fructify.

Deferred tax expense or benefit is recognised on timing differences being the difference between taxable income and
accounting income that originate in one period and is likely to reverse in one or more subsequent periods. Deferred tax
assets and liabilities are measured using the tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the
balance sheet date.

Advance taxes and provisions for current income taxes are presented in the balance sheet after off-setting advance tax paid
and income tax provision arising in the same tax jurisdiction for relevant tax paying units and where the Company is able
to and intends to settle the asset and liability on a net basis.

The Company offsets deferred tax assets and deferred tax labilities if it has a legally enforceable right and these relate to
taxes on income levied by the same governing taxation laws.

j Foreign currency transactions
Income and expense in foreign currencies are converted at exchange rates prevailing on the date of the transactwn
Foreign currency monetary assets and liabilities other than net investments in non-integral foreign operations are
translated at the exchange rate prevailing on the balance sheet date and exchange gains and losses are recognised in the
statement of profit and loss. Exchange difference arising on a monetary item that, in substance, forms part of an
enterprise’s net investments in a nan-integral foreign operation are accumulated in a foreign currency translation reserve.

k Inventories
The company does not have any inventory and thus it is not applicable

1 Provisions, Contingent liabilities and Contingent assets
A provision is recognised when the Company has a present obligation as a result of past event and it is probable that an
outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation, in respect of which reliable estimate can be made. Provisions
(excluding retirement benefits and compensated absences} are not discounted to its present value and are determined
based on hest estimate required to settle the obligation at the balance sheet date. These are reviewed at each balance sheet
date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates. Contingent liabilities are not recognised in the financial statements.
A contingent asset is neither recognised nor disclosed in the financial statements.

FRN -

' 132592 A



m Cash and cash equivalents

The Company considers all highly liquid financial instruments, which are readily convertible into known amount of cash
that are subject fo an insignificant risk of change in value and havmg original maturities of three months or less from the

date of purchase, to be cash equivalents.

For, Ontic Finserve Limited

daie &1743:, S?
BHUPENDRAKUMAR RAIYANI
Director
DIN: 08104918

For KM Chauhan & Associates
Chartered Accountants
FRN -125924W

/cA Bhavdip P Poriya

MADHUBEN PARMAR
Director Partner
DIN: 39214744 M. No-154536
Place: Rajkat
. Date:17/05/2025

UDIN - 25154536BMLFCB8422



ANNEXURE I
ONTIC FINSERVE LIMITED

Statement on Impact of Audit Qualifications (for audit report with modified opinion) submitted along-

with Annual Audited Financial Results - (Standalone and Consolidated separately)

Statement on Impact of Audit Qualifications for the Financial Year ended March 31, 2025
[See Regulation 33 / 52 of the SEBI (LODR) (Amendment) Regulations, 2016] (Amount in Lakhs)

Audited Adjusted Figures
L Sl Particulars Figures (as (audited_figl{res
No. reported after adjusting
before for
adjusting qualificati
for ons)
qualifications)
1. | Turnover / Total income 202.23 202.23
2. | Total Expenditure 22.83 22.83
3. Net Profit/(Loss) 131.34 131.34
4. Earnings Per Share 0.15 0.15
5. | Total Assets 396.70 396.70
6. | Total Liabilities 4.76 4.76
7. | Net Worth 310.94 310.94
Any other financial item(s) (as felt appropriate by the NA NA
8. | management)

IL. Audit Qualification (each audit qualification separately):

a. Details of Audit Qualification: N.A

b.  Type of Audit Qualification : N.A

C. Frequency of qualification: N.A

d. For Audit Qualification(s) where the impact is quantified by the auditor, Management's
Views:

e. For Audit Qualification(s) where the impact is not quantified by the auditor: N.A

(i) Management's estimation on the impact of audit qualification:

(ii) If management is unable to estimate the impact, reasons for the same:

(iii) Auditors' Comments on (i) or (ii) above:

III Signatories:

o Director: BHUPENDRAKUMAR RAIYANI (DIN: 08104918)

S/D
. Audit Committee Chairman : ANJANABEN RAJENDRABHAI
MAKWANA (DIN: 07924729) S/D
o Statutory Auditor : Bhavdip Poriya ( K M Chauhan & associates) S/D

(M. No:154536) (F.R.No: 125924W)

Place: 17.05.2025
Date: Ahmedabad




ATTENDANCE SLIP

[/ Wttt es e esneees |2 Lo J U RSUPRUNRRO o L) o =) o) A ¢ cTol0) ¢
my/our presence at the Annual General Meeting of the Company on Tuesday, 30t
September,2025 at UL/8, Ankur Complex, B/h Town Hall, Opp. X-Ray House, Ellisbridge,
Ahmedabad GJ] 380006IN

DPID *: Folio No.:

ClientId *: No. of Shares :

* Applicable for investors holding shares in electronic form.

Signature of shareholder(s)/proxy
Note:
1. Please fill this attendance slip and hand it over at the entrance of the hall.

2. Please complete the Folio / DP ID-Client ID No. and name, sign this Attendance Slip and
hand it over at the Attendance Verification Counter at the ENTRANCE OF THE MEETING
HALL.

3. Electronic copy of the Annual Report for 2025 and Notice of the Annual General Meeting
(AGM) along with Attendance Slip and Proxy Form is being sent to all the members whose
email address is registered with the Company/ Depository Participant unless any member
has requested for a hard copy of the same. Members receiving electronic copy and
attending the AGM can print copy of this Attendance Slip.

4. Physical copy of the Annual Report for 2025 and Notice of the Annual General Meeting
along with Attendance Slip and Proxy Form is sent in the permitted mode(s) to all
members whose email is not registered or have requested for a hard copy.



Proxy form

[Pursuant to Section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 19(3) of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

CIN: L65910GJ1995PLC025904
Name of the Company: ONTIC FINSERVE LIMITED
Registered office: UL/8, Ankur Complex, B/h Town Hall, Opp. X-Ray House,

Ellisbridge, Ahmedabad G] 380006

NAME OF THE MEMBER(S):
REGISTERED ADDRESS:
E-MAIL ID:

FOLIO NO/ CLIENT ID:

[/ We being the member of ............ , holding.....shares, hereby appoint

1. Name: ................
Address:
E-mail Id:
Signature: ..........,, or failing him

2. Name: .....ccec.....
Address:
E-mail Id:
Signature: ...........,

as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at Annual
General Meeting of members of the Company, to be held on Tuesday, 30th September, 2025
at 01.00 P.M at the registered office of the Company at UL/8, Ankur Complex, B/h Town
Hall, Opp. X-Ray House, Ellisbridge, Ahmedabad GJ 380006 380006 IN and any
adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions as are indicated below:



Resolution No.

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1) To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Profit and Loss Account for the year
ended 31st March, 2025 and Balance sheet as at that date together with Directors
Report and Auditors Report thereon.

SPECIAL BUSINESS:
2) To approve the appointment of Statutory Auditors of the Company:

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modifications, the following
resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Sections 139, 142 and other applicable provisions, if
any, of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014
(including any statutory modification or re-enactment thereof, for the time being in
force), the Company hereby appoint M/s. NIRAV S SHAH & Co., Practicing Chartered
Accountants, (Firm Registration No. 130244W) be and are hereby appointed as
Statutory Auditor of the Company for the term of 5 (Five) Financial Years (F.Y 2025-26
to 2029-2030) from the conclusion of this AGM till the conclusion of AGM going to be
held in the year 2030;

FURTHER RESOLVED THAT any of the Board of Directors, be and is, hereby
empowered and authorized to take such steps, in relation to the above and to do all
such acts, deeds, matters, and things as may be necessary, proper, expedient, or
incidental for giving effect to this resolution and to file necessary e-forms with
Registrar of Companies.”

Signed this ..... day of...... 2025 Affix
Revenue

Stamp

Signature of Shareholder

Signature of Proxy holder(s)

Note: This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at
the Registered Office of the Company, before the commencement of the Meeting.
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